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Lepublic of the Inlippines
Dicepartment of Eoucation
DepEd Region VI

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF CALBAYOG CITY

Calbayog City

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
DM-CID-2022- _ 505

To: Public Schools District Supervisors

Public Secondary and Elementary School Heads
All Others Concerne

FROM: THELMA CABADSA

#Schools Division Superintendent@
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SUBJECT: MEETING OF LITERACY AND NUMERACY COORDINATORS

DATE: September 9, 2022

1. In relation to the RM No. 965, s. 2022 Re conduct of Pre-assessment using
the standard literacy and numeracy assessment tools for the elementary and
secondary schools, a meeting to this effect shall be conducted. The venue and

specific schedules are written below; to wit:

Date District Time Venue
September 15, 2022 Calbayog 1-3 8:00 AM CCSPED
September 15, 2022 Calbayog 4-6 1:00 PM SPNHS
September 16, 2022 Tinambacan 1-3 8:00 AM SINHS
September 16, 2022 Oquendo 1-3 1:00 PM ONHS

2. The participants of this activity are the elementary school MTB/Filipino (1) and
English (1) reading coordinators and school math coordinators (1 elementary and 1
secondary) from every district. All participants are reminded of the IATF protocols.

This memorandum will serve as Travel Authority of the participants.

3. All expenses relative to the conduct of this activity shall be charged to respective
School MOOE Fund subject to the usual government accounting and auditing rules

and regulations.

4 Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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